
Regular Board Meeting Agenda, April 26, 2022 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  
(209) 785-0100 – c oppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Ken Albertson, President 

Scott Baker, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Larry Hoffman 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

April 26, 2022, 2:00 PM 
Copper Valley Lodge 

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to   

attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter 
within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on 
the agenda 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of March 2022.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held March 15, 2022. 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
a) Consideration of a request from the Saddle Creek 2 Association for certain reimbursements and 

improvements to be completed by the District 
b) Consideration of Additional Security Enhancements at the District Yard 
c) Establish Future Regular Board Meeting Date Changes 

• May 24th 
• June 28th 

 
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.  
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District 
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 





































March 15, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes  1 | Page 

, 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     DIRECTORS
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – 
coppervalleycsd.org 

 

Ken Albertson, President 
Scott Baker, Vice President 

Larry Hoffman 
Darlene DeBaldo 

Roger Golden
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

LOCATION:1001 SADDLE CREEK DRIVE, COPPEROPOLIS 
March 15, 2022 

2:00 PM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:00pm 
2. ROLL CALL All Board Members, General Manager, Office Manager and Site Manager are 

present 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT   

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of February 
2022.  

b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held February 15, 2022 
Motion made by Director Hoffman, second made by Director Golden, motion passes 
unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed 
on each individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
a) Discussion and staff direction regarding banking security and banking options in 

consideration of the recent check fraud incident and Umpqua Bank response 
Motion made by Director Hoffman to go forward with Positive Pay at Umpqua Bank and 
investigate moving banking to a Wells Fargo or other bank, second made by Director 
Golden. Motion passes unanimously 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action 
will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a 
future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

9. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 3:12pm 
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin 
Board, in the viewing box outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each 
meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the CVCSD Board Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the district to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility. 

        



From: Kenneth Albertson
To: Peter Kampa; NICOLE MCCUTCHEN
Subject: Fwd: HOA2 Board Request.
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:11:00 PM

Please include on the Apri Agenda

Ken

Begin forwarded message:

From: BARRY BEASLEY <bb99998@aol.com>
Subject: HOA2 Board Request.
Date: April 21, 2022 at 10:42:45 AM MST
To: Peter J Kampa <pkampa@kampacs.com>, Roger Golden
<4cornerspd@sbcglobal.net>, Ken Albertson <albertson124@gmail.com>
Cc: Larry Herbert <tioga@pacbell.net>, Bob Burns
<rjburns@hotmail.com>, Sharon Johnson
<sjohnson@camsmgmtinc.com>, barry beasley <bb99998@me.com>

Peter and Roger.

At our meeting held April 18th the subject was discussed regarding CSD work
responsibilities in the Copper Glen Area.

1). As you may remember after years of asking your supervisor to get the medians
in each of our caul de sacs and the area along Saddle Creek Lane alongside the
sidewalk up to standard, we, the board, offered to pay for Ground cover in the
form of stones to get something done.

Progress so far is that 3 medians have been completed at expense of HOA2 cost.
One median in Copper Glen Court has not been completed.
It has been brought to the boards attention that many of the medians within the
Copper Valley development have been completed with stone ground cover and
paid for by the CSD. The way it should be!

Therefore I am asking for the CSD board to complete the median in Copper Glen
Court at CSD expense as you have done for other areas within Copper Valley
Development.

We can discuss getting a rebate for the medians our board paid for. 
Reminding the CSD board we did this out of frustration for not getting any action
from your supervisor for the last 10 years.

We, the board, are also requesting that your crew get the watering delivery system
renewed and replant new plants / grasses along Saddle Creek Lane.
There are large gaps where grasses have died from the drip system not working
properly and delays in it maintenance.
This subject has been discussed also with your supervisor many times over the

mailto:albertson124@gmail.com
mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com
mailto:bb99998@aol.com
mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com
mailto:4cornerspd@sbcglobal.net
mailto:albertson124@gmail.com
mailto:tioga@pacbell.net
mailto:rjburns@hotmail.com
mailto:sjohnson@camsmgmtinc.com
mailto:bb99998@me.com


last 10 years.

The board members are getting frustrated at seeing your crews maintain and
renewing materials in many other areas. Example, the areas from the security gate
all along Saddle Creek Drive to Oak Creek Drive.

All 42 properties in the Copper Glen Area have paid annual CSD charges since
our inception. (15 years).  
We think you would agree, it’s time we got our monies worth.

Please ensure your budget accommodates the needs above and we would ask for a
timeline to get these works completed please!
Can we ask for this issue to be included on the agenda of your next meeting on
April 26th 2020 please.

Yours Sincerely 
The Board of Saddle Creek 2.



RE Saddle Creek II April 26, 2022 Agenda Item.  From Ralph McGeorge: 
 
Let’s start with I have attached the two emails I could find regarding this issue in the past. 
Next There are two separate areas that he is referring to.  

1. The “Strip Area” is the area along Saddle Creek drive in SC 2. This is a small 2-4-foot-wide 
landscaped strip between the curb and the side walk. It was installed with a subterranean drip. 
It has been a repair nightmare for as long as I can remember. Besides that, it also does not emit 
water correctly and as a result the plants have died in many areas. We have tried to fix and 
replant on multiple occasions in the past. But despite of our efforts plants still has died. 
This area needs to have the irrigation completely redone and then re planted. Greg and I have 
both discussed this with the HOA board in the past. We have had this on our schedule to do for 
multiple years and have not been able to get to. The drought played a part when we had to 
remove irrigation on Saddle Creek drive, then re install irrigation, then reestablish turf and 
transition from turf areas to non turf. Infarct we just finished doing that a year and a half ago. 
Until the district has the time (hopefully this fall) to install new irrigation we do not recommend 
any other action in this area. Our guess is that doing this around our normal duties would take 
around two months. But could be more. 

2. The medians as it is referred to are the four inner landscaped areas at the end of each cul-de-
sac. There are four of them. These areas have never really been discussed by their board and us 
until early 2021.  In the beginning of 2021 Barry Beasley reached out and said that the HOA 
board had approved of purchasing and adding new plants to these four areas. He wanted 
approval from us to do so. These are the emails that I have attached. After discussions we 
agreed. Not only agreed but we purchased and installed weed fabric to these areas. Once the 
rock was delivered Greg used our tractor to shuttle the rock from the pile to each area in an 
effort to co install. They purchased enough rock to get only three areas done. So, at this time 
there remains one area not landscaped with decorative rock. At NO time was it mention that the 
CSD would reimburse the HOA for this rock and labor they offered to have 
done.                                                                                                                                        The fourth 
area that is not rocked is the best looking one, with healthy lush rosemary growing in it. We do 
not have a problem moving forward with rocking the fourth area in the next few months or so 
to have those complete. Please let us know your thoughts.   

 
Over the years we have been able to remove decorative bark and install rock in areas in the community. 
We have been doing this because the rock never has to be replenished or added to make look good. We 
have approached it as starting with the oldest areas and moving up towards the newer areas. We have 
not made it to the SC 2 area yet as it is the newest developed area next to CV’s Quail Creek. 
 
We constantly do regular maintenance in the SC 2 area. Just as we do the same regular maintenance in 
the other neighborhood areas.  
 
He mentions that the board is getting frustrated with seeing us maintaining and renewing materials 
along Saddle Creek drive. I am guessing that he brought this up because of the fact that this week we 
just started applying a thin layer of new bark over the old to enhance these areas. The areas I’m talking 
about are the median areas along Saddle Creek drive that we changed over from turf to low volume 
irrigation after the drought.  What is not said about this is that Saddle Creek drive (from the gate house 
past the traffic circle to Oak Creek drive) is our biggest area to maintain. It consists of over two thousand 
sprinkler heads, the only CSD area that has lawns that have to be maintained each week, hundreds of 
roses to prune and the list can go on and on. This area is completely different from any neighborhood in 



the district. In retrospect, this area and all the others in the community when you take into 
consideration what has to be done, it all equals out. Not to mention that every property owner including 
the SC 2 area benefits from the Saddle Creek drive area looking as good as it does.  
 
We can most definitely make sure to attend the irrigation issue in the strip area. Unfortunately with the 
upcoming weed abatement, mosquito season and the normal heightened summer maintenance we do 
we can’t get to this until early fall.  
 






	April 26, 2022 Meeting Agenda
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	CVCSD March Treasurers Report-2022
	March 12 2022 Meeting Minutes
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     DIRECTORS

	Fwd_ HOA2 Board Request.

